














































COUNTER MOVE AT NORTHWOOD

by EiJeen WaUina

Northwood Police Station, an archJtecturaJJy pleasing building which was
erected in 1910.stands at the corner of two tree-lined roads. fronted by green
lawns. Its semi-rural aspect is enhanced by a wooden bird box which attracts
law-abiding feathered friends. After dark. the observant passer-by wiJJ notice
that the columnar blue pUlar beside the front path supports not the regulation
blue. but a white lamp. This. retained at the request of the Northwood residents,
is now the the only one in London with the exception of that at Bow Street
Police Station which instalJed its white lamp at the insistance of Queen Victoria
who was. apparently, not amused at the prospect of seeing a blue light
confronting her as she left near-by Covent Garden Opera House. Sadly. Bow
Street with its associations. will be closed this year, so that the white lamp at
Northwood will be unique in London.

Inside the police station is a much admired oak counter with an inlaid green top.
its base protected by gleaming brass plating rising from a fine wood-block
noor. Unfortunately. this counter was recently threatened with removal due to
a significant increase of violence in police stations which has led to a demand
for the greater protection of counter staff among whom are a number of
civilian clerks. frequently young females. Safety grUles will be installed in high
risk areas to prevent the actual jumping of counters by angry and disturbed
complainants. but research has shown that the raising and widening of counters
is often a sufficient deterrent
in less vulnerable areas. Future plans for the modernisation of police stations
also include the provision of computors built into counters to allow
complainants and others to see what is actualJy being put on record.

Northwood residents who are greatly attached to their friendly neighbourhood
police station. became distressed at the possibility of the loss of some of its
cherished features and consulted senior police officers about the proposed
changes. In February this year. I was present at a discussion of these matters
between the Assistant Commissioner of Police and two representatives from the
Northwood Residents' Association. After a thorough airing of the issues involved.
a compromise was agreed by which it was envisiaged that the counter should
be widened. raised by about nine inches and fitted with a computor terminal to
meet present day needs but that all the work should be carried our as
harmoniously as possible in matching oak. Outside. the white lamp will remain.
with a blue one being erected, unobtrusively. elsewhere in the grounds. The
birds are to keep their box and it is hoped that Northwood Police Station wiJ]
continue to preserve its rather special atmosphere.
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ST MATTHEW'S CHURCH. HALLOWELL ROAD NORTHWOOO

by Eileen lowJt

NEW CATHOLIC CHURCH - The number or plJJces or worship In
Northwood 15 to be JJddedto by JJnew CJJthol/cChurch In the nesr ruture-.
This statement appeared in the local paper in 1922, along with the information
that one of the very few plots left for development in Hallowell Road, had
been acquired. It lay on the north side of the then home of the Wesleyan
Methodists and had lain dormant and -unsiGhtly to residents- for the past
twenty years and ·WJJSsomewhJJt or JJ disfiGurement to JJn ImportJJnt
thorouGhrJJre·. A well-built church would be a pleasant addition to the
neighbourhood.

••

The Rev Reginald B. Fellows, MA who had been closely associated with St
Vincent's Cripples' Home (now St Vincent's Orthopaedic Hospital) had purchased
the land and was about to finance the bunding of the church. He was a
convert to Catholicism and having been a stockbroker before entering the
priesthood, had money of his own. At about the same time he bought land in
HarefieJd on which St Paul's Church now stands and when the WesJeyans
moved to Oaklands Gate in 1924, he acquired their garden as weJJ.

The site. 32 Hallowell Road was a yard with a barn, formerly used as a stable,
but more recently as a garage. Father Fellows transformed the old building
into a house for himself and a public chapel, pending the building of a
permanent church.

The chapel was informaJJy opened on 11th February 1923
Father Fellows before the 8.00 am mass. He recited a

prayer and sprinkled the inside of the
building with holy water. Both the 8.00 am
and 10.30 am masses were weJJ attended.
nearly aJJ the 50 available places being
filled. The Rev WilJiam Joyce, Chaplain at
St Vincent's preached an impressive sermon.
dweJJing on the dangers of forgetting the
supernatural end for which God created
mankind and a letter was read from
Cardinal Bourne, Archbishop of
Westminster urging the Catholics of
Northwood to support the new mission and
promising an early visit.

The transformation of the interior of the
barn caused surprise and congratulations
were heaped upon the architect, Mr W.
Louis Carr who was Surveyor to RuisJip-
Northwood Urban District Council, •who
rrom most unpromlslnG mJJter/JJIhJJSwith
considerable skill and InGenuity converted

the GauGe Into a very serviceable chapel. A porch was stiJJ under
construction. Northwood contractors had undertaken the work. Messrs H.E.
Beer & Son had carried out the alterations and Mr Edward Spark of Hilliard
Road (described in Kelly's 1923 Directory as builder, decorator & undertaker,
sanitary & hot water engineer) had supplied the furnishings.

CHAPEL OPENED
with a blessing by

rCatholic Church,Northwood.
-. COMMENCING .

I
SUNDAY~ 11th FEBRUARY, 1923,

.. ·SERVIC·ES ."'.
will be held in the

PllBLIC CHAPEL,
Adjacent to the PRESBYTERY at

32, Hallowell Road, Nortbwood,
AS UNDER:

Sundaysc-sMass, 8 and 10.30 a.m .I
Benediction, 3.30 p.m.

I.:,Weekdays.-:Ma~sl 8 a.II'
. ~-.~... ~,". '''.

•.

THE PERMANENT CHURCH W.Louis Carr drew up plans for the
permanent church and the foundation stone was blessed by Rev Wilfred Quaife,
Rural Dean of Harrow, on 21st October 1923. A nave, porch and baptistery only
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were to be erected at first. The church was built by Mr Edward Sparks of a
pleasing red brick and had corbels of red MansfieJd stone to carry the roof
trusses. Most of the woodwork. was Austrian oak. but the hammer beam roof
was of English oak. Tinted Flemish glass was placed in steel window frames.
The floor was of dowelled oak. blocks laid herringbone fashion and a dark and
light blue tapestry and carpet adorned the altar. A temporary wall at the end
of the nave marked where a sanctuary. sacristy and transept would eventuaJly
go, to make a cruciform design. There were seats for 90 people.

The new church, dedicated to St Matthew was completed by an oak statue of
the saint placed over the front porch. It had been given by a resident. The
church was blessed on 13th June 1924. Catholic churches are not consecrated
until they are free from debt and have a permanent altar. Because of Canon
Fellow's generosity there was not too heavy a debt, but the permanent altar
was not installed until 1953 and the church was consecrated on 13th October
1954 by Cardinal Griffin.

Cardinal Griffin sprinkles Holy water on the walls of St.
Matthew's Roman Catholic Church, Northwood, during the

consecration of the building.

PARISH PRIESTS Canon Fellows as he became was the first parish priest
from 1923-5. He was followed by Fr Smith-Steinmitz who died in May 1953 and
in whose memory the new altar was installed. Father Joseph Franois, a convert
who had at one time been a member of the Community of the Resurrection at
Mirfield, was priest from 1953-69. Besides seeing the church consecrated he
installed an organ. some stained glass windows and built a garage. The next
priest, Father John Montfort Bebb was already well known to the public for
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Father John Bebb

work in the Carribean for a
Northwood is Father Terence
February 1992.

his appearances on religious television
programmes at the time of his induction in
ApriJ 1969. The war had prevented him
taking up his vocation to the priesthood
as a young man and he had served as an
officer in the army and been a Japanese
prisoner-of -war, finally being ordained in
1949. He was responsible for building the
parish community centre next door to the
church, on the site of the former
WesJeyan Methodists' -tin chapel", It was
opened by Cardinal Heenan in 1971.

Father Bebb died suddenly in 1975 and
Father Michael Archer who replaced him
enlarged and beautified the church in
1983. The lower parts of the outside walls
were removed to make room for new side
aisles and six new high level windows
were created at the same time. The
sanctuary was remodelled to give more
space and an Italian bronze tabernacle
replaced the original one which had stood
on a stone plinth. Cardinal Hume blessed
the alterations at the end of November.
Father Archer remained at St Matthews
until the end of 1991, when he went to

six month sabbatical. The new Parish Priest at
Phipps who took up his post at the beginning of

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The information above comes from the archives of St Matthews and was made
available by the kindness of Father Archer.

THE REV RICHARD DAVID F'ENWICK

by Dorrit Duoo

The Rev.Richard David Fenwick, B.A, B.Mus. M.A.,was Vicar of St.Martin's Church,
RuisJip, from May 1933 to November 1990. succeeding Fr. Kenneth Toovey as
Vicar after a protracted interregnum of 18 months and bringing an outgoing.
exuberant personality and manifold talents to his incumbency.

A Welshman, born in Cardiff in 1943, he got involved with the parish activities
of Llandaff Cathedral at an early age as server, Sunday School teacher and
chorister. Inspired by Dean Glyn Simon, later Bishop of the Diocese and
Archbishop of Wales, Archdeacon John Gwynno James and Bishop Eryl Thomas,
three Tractarians and rigid sacramentalists, the young Richard became an
ordinand while still in his teens. ..
His academic career is impressive and reflects the four great loves of his life:
the English language, history. music and theology. He gained a BA in English
and history at Lampeter University, a B.Mus. at Trinity College, Dublin and
trained for the ministry at FitzwiUiam College and RidJey Hall Theological
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College in Cambridge, where he was one of the college organists and conducted
a small madrigal group. After his ordination in 1968 at Llandaff Cathedral, he
served his title in the industrial parish of Skewen and while there, lectured for
a time in the extra-mural music department of nearby Swansea University.

His second curacy was spent in the ancient parish of Penarth, where he was
priest-in-charge of the Tractarian church of the Holy Nativity and Chaplain of
the Marie Curie Foundation Nursing Home.

Then came England - an unusual step from the Welsh Church to the C.of E. As
succentor and sacrist of Rochester Cathedral he was in charge of the main
musical and services administration and an the Cathedral ceremoniaJs. In 1975,
he married a Welsh girl, Jane Hughes, whom he had met at Penarth when she
was a dental student. The Fenwicks now moved to London, where Richard was
appointed succentor and later Warden of the College of Minor Canons at St
Paul's Cathedral. It was from there that the Bishop of London sent him to St.
Martin's, Ruislip, in May 1983. Back to parish work, to which he had become
deeply committed in his early days in Wales and to a place with which, as he
often told his congregation, he feU in love as soon as he first clapped eyes on
it.

Richard Fenw ick's ministry in Ruislip was marked by his musical gifts and his
fervent interest in local history.

He steeped himself in Ruislip's past and his enthusiasm for what he discovered
about it, was infectious and often very touching. The link of Ruislip with the
ancient Abbey of Bec in Normandy prompted him to revive St.Martin's
designation as 'the Priory Church', which, of course, was very pleasing to his
parishioners. It also gave him the idea to initiate the mid-summer folk mass in
memory of Ernulf de Hesdin, the Lord of the Manor in the Middle Ages. This
mass now takes place every year early in the morning on a Saturday in June
on the motte, probably the site of an old motte-and-baiJey castle opposite
Ruislip Library.

WhHe in Ruislip, Richard Fenwick wrote a thesis on the 19th century English
musician and composer Sir John Goss, erstwhile organist at St Paul's Cathedral
and composer to the Chapel Royal, which gained him his M.A.

Through his musical talents, he contributed to local activities by gIVing organ
recitals. among others one in St Giles, Ickenham, where he became interested
in their new digital electronic organ - an important event, as St Martin's own
pipe organ has deteriorated to such an extent that a new organ, most likely
also a digital instrument. will have to be purchased in the near future.
Fr.Fenwick did a great deal of the spadework for this venture, involving English
Heritage and local commercial firms. He will also be remembered for giving a
series of exceedingly successful presentations on various themes. such as
Celtic music and the life and work of Handel, to the Ruislip Gramophone
Society.

The ancient waJJ paintings in St Martin's Church fascinated him and it was
during his incumbency that the art historian Ann BaUantyne restored some of
them to new life.

After nearly eight years in Ruislip, a new challenge came which he could not
resist: he was appointed Canon Residentiary and Precentor at Guildford
Cathedral, a demanding post to which he is admirably suited and which he is
now tackling with characteristic zest.

His successor at St Martin's, the Rev. RusseJJ Edward Ingham, was instituted by
the Rt.Rev. David Hope. the then newly appointed Bishop of London, in
September 1991. The new vicar, a Scotsman, came to Ruislip from the university
city of St Andrews in Fyfe where he had ministered to his fJock for fourteen
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years. He read English and Divinity at Keble College, Oxford and before St
Andrews, worked as Chaplain at St Mary's Cathedral, Glasgow, in Liverpool, and
then in Port Glasgow on the Lower Clyde. He wilJ no doubt stamp the Parish
with his own, very different, personality and his congregation is looking
forward to his long and happy ministry in RuisJip.

ST EDMUND THE KING. NORTH WOOD HILLS

by Mar jorie PiallR

The Parish of St Edmund, King and Martyr, Pinner Road, Northwood Hills was
carved out of the parishes of St John the Baptist, Pinner, St Lawrence.
Eastcote and Emmanuel, Northwood. It started as a Mission in a marquee on the
site where the permanent church now stands.

The first service were held in the open air from 1st September 1935, conducted
by the Reverend Frank Hunter Hopkfns, until the marquee arrived on 15th
September. The foundation stone of the temporary church was laid on 29th
September 1935 by the Reverend Prebendary R.W.Beresford-Peirse, Vicar of
Christ Church, Lancaster Gate - an anonymous member of his congregation
having given the bulk of the money required Ct3,300). The Architect was Mr
N.F. CachmaiJJe Day. It was dedicated on 14th December 1935 by the Bishop of
London (Winnington-Ingram) and approximately 400 people attended.

In 1952 St Edmund's became a separate parish and the Missioner, the Reverend
Ronald Artbur, became the first vicar. It was he who first began the real
struggle to raise interest and funds for a permanent church building. The next
vicar, the Reverend Basil Davis, continued the efforts, but it was left to the
present vicar, the Reverend Reginald Ames, inducted on 19th July 1961, to
reaJJy get things going.

Young and enthusiastic and extremely determined, he turned the seemingly
impossible to certainty and on 10th October 1964, the Bishop of London
dedicated the new church.

The church also designed by Mr ChachmaiJJe Day, cost 1'.58,000 to build, of
which 1'.10,000was raised by the parish. The building is modern in style, light
and lofty, the central feature being the Blessed Sacrament Chapel, situated
behind, but above the high altar so that the tabernacle with its lamp and gold
curtains is visible to the whole church. A glazed, sound-proof Lady Chapel
leads off from the main church.

St Edmund's has many fine statues including a wood carving of the Patron Saint
by the Bristol sculptor, GeraJd Scott, but perhaps the most unusual is the
memorial to the twenty one Wrens who lost their Jives when the troopship
Aquila was torpedoed in 1941 - a twelve foot high angel in gold leaf over the
screen of the Lady Chapel, holding a small Ufe boat in one hand and giving the
impression of hovering over the sea.

The most recent additions are the installation of seven stained glass windows in
the church by the Buckingham artist, Mr Farrar Bell. These depict, St Michael
and aJJ Angels, John Keeble, St Raphael, St Francis. St John, Abraham and St
John the Baptist. The adolescent Christ at the foot of the Blessed Sacrament
Chapel and the coloured glass in the windows of the Lady Chapel are by the
same stained glass artist. Mr. Farrar Bell has now designed five large panels for
the West Window showing the story of the Nativity, the first of these to be
started in early 1992.

St Edmund's has many organisations including the dramatic group, The Arrow
Players, famous for its annual pantomime involving the whole parish. as weJJ as
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producing several plays throughout the year. The church, with its wide open
sanctuary, has been found to be eminently suitable for large choral and
orchestral concerts as wen as dramatic performances such as GodspeJ and
Jesus Christ Superstar.

Another regular event is the Flower Festival, held in September and spread
over four days. It combines an art exhibition by local artists, a major musical
event and a display in the Lady Chapel culminating in the Harvest Thanksgiving.

On 19th July 1992, Father Reginald Ames retires as vicar of St Edmund's,
exactly thirty one years after his induction.

REV JOHN JOSEPHROUMIEU,
CURATE OF RUISLIP (1870-78)

by Karen Spink

A quiet ilDd secIuded spot- was how the Rev. J.J.Roumieu described the
parish of Ruislip in his book Ruislip: A History of the Parish and Church U875}.
He was clearly attached to the area, and as curate took an active part in the
social life of the parish, especiaJJy at Eastcote where he Uved.

Though he only lived here for eight years. his links with this part of Middlesex
extend beyond Ruislip, His wife Emma was born in Pinner (1871Census) and was
the daughter of Frances George West of West House, Harrow (part of which
stiJJ stands in Pinner Memorial Gardens). Frances West came from Thaxted,
Essex and in 1833 bought Horsham HaU, Thaxted. The Rev. J.J.Roumieu was
curate at Thaxted in 1870 before coming to Ruislip.

The Roumieu's daughter Helen (or Ellenl was· born in RuisUp, but sadly died on
13 July 1875 a8ed 5 years very suddenly (Bucks Advertiser, 17 July 1875).

When the Vicar of St Martin's, Ruislip, the Rev. Christopher Packe, died in 1878,
it was assumed by many that the Rev J.J. Roumieu would succeed him as Vicar.
But despite having had sole charge during the Rev C. Packe's illness prior to his
death, and having been recommended by the Hume-CampbeJJs of Highgrove
House, Eastcote, he failed to be appointed. Instead he was obliged to find his
Jiving elsewhere and became assistant priest at Waddingham, Lincolnshire.

The Bucks Advertiser reported the sale at Field End Lodge on 18 September
1878 for the Rev J.J. Roumieu of the whole of modern household furniture
Includlns chairs, a table, carpets, a pianoforte, bookcases, books, beds, etc.
wardrobesand chests. sarden tools, a phaeton saddle and bridle.

This was followed on 21 September 1978 by the report:

TestiJllooi6I to Re.,. J.J. Roumieu, The death of the Rev C.Packe
will cause the removal from Ruislip of Nev J..1 Roumleu. l.T. Baker
Instisated a subscription and £7J.Js./d (t73.15J was collected from a
total of 225 contrioutors.A sl/ver salver and coffee pot were
bousht and presented last Saturday afternoon In the National
Schoolroom by Mr Baker, one of the Churchwardens.A speech was
made of resret 3t his /e3vlns and appreci3tion for his work dlIrins
his eisht ye3rs 3Sa curate.

•A (Juiet sna Secluded Spot is the title of a book by Colleen Cox, published by
the Ruislip, Northwood &. Eastcote Local History Society.
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The RuisJip. Northwood Br. Eastcote Local History Society celebrated Christmas
1991 by holding a Tudor Banquet in St Martin's Hall It was also a reminder of a
happy summer's day spent at the Henry VIII Quincentenary Exhibition at
Greenwich.

The hall was laid our with a high table for the President. his Lady and retinue.
with a long table on either side. decorated with holly, ivy and candles. As a
Tudor Hat competition had been previously announced, many members arrived
in elaborate and pearl-encrusted headgear and those who were later to appear
in the entertainment came dressed as Henry VIII and his six Queens. All
eagerly drank the mulled wine.

The Chairman disguised as Katherine Howard set the scene and welcomed the
guests in a few weJl-chosen words:

My AfllSters& Aflstresses, Felcome to our ChrlstmllSFellS!. E'eo though Fe nre
103 QUIET& SEClUDEDSPOT."e Sh.111sho" thH "e C3I1rejoIce 10 thIs S84S00of
OUr S.1vlour:r bIrth. lIS merrIly lIS .1oy .1t the noble court of OUr arsco. KIng
Henry. Indeed. ol/uter. tonight "e prq th.1t you FIll suspend your jUdgement
3J1dsee not these coll3fjslble d841 t3IJles. but rHher the OMen b06ds of
Nonesuch P.111lCe.And "hen the gro.1nlog buffet Is removed 3J1dyour bel1les 6C
full 3J1dthe rcvcls begIn, "c bcg you. esctae thc plplns notes of thc ooor
plqcrs "ho Fill stave to plclISe you ,,/th their fccble t4/cnts, but ClISt 3Sldc
your csres .1ndyour InhIbItions 3J1djoIn them In theIr foolery. ..

The feasting led by the steward. Master Ron Lightning. dressed
(anachronisticaJly) as Father Christmas, then began. Henry VIII and his Queens,
holding lighted candles processed in, preceded by the Boar's Head, nobly
bedecked with bay and rosemary, while everyone sang the Boar's Head Carol.

.0

The three course feast began with Brewets (broths] and soups, continued with
baked meats. some in pastry coffins and others like casseroles and finished
with deserts mostly made of apples, eggs and almonds. AJJ dishes were quite
highly spiced with cinnamon, mace etc and the meats were flavoured with
many herbs as weIJ.

Following the meal, the players took us behind the scenes at Nonesuch to see
with what dexterity King Henry glided from one marriage to another, as he
played at Musical Chairs with his wives, in a scene from Sellar Br. Yeat man's
1066 & All That ~

Later Master Bob Bedford intoduced the Eastcote Mummers' Play, as performed
around the turn of the century at the Case is Altered. In a way this was
another anachronism, but mummers' plays were certainly being performed in
Tudor times and quite possibly in this locality.

For many the highlight of the evening was the FarandoJ, a line dance (some
considered it a Tudor version of the Conga). led by Mistress Valery Cowley
(metamorphosed into Catherine Parr). Every person in the room joined in and
first meandered, then coiled into a snake and out again as round and round we
aJJ danced in a long line.

FinaJly carols were sung and mince pies eaten and we returned to the present
to enjoy Christmas in modern Ruislip, but as we left the hall we mused on the
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fact that our Tudor forebears would have walked past that very church and
through the gap between those same timber-framed buildings into the High
Street in their own day. There was no St Martin's Hall then, though and revels
were more likely to have been held in the church itself.

'"

WHAT ..••E ATE
Many people have asked for the recipes. They were taken from Pinner Local
History Society's publication Medieval Cookery, 1974 and reproduced below by
kind permission of Iris Long, Chairman of PLHS.

Mistress EiJeen lowJt

cq€DI€V JlL l}€CIP€S
INTRODUCTION.

The food eaten at feasts and by the upper classes depended on commerce and
foreign trade, the weekly markets and seasonal fairs were essential for sale
and purchase of necessities. Salt was brought from France. from Cheshire and
from salt pans round the coast and had to be bought in large quantities for
preserving meat in winter. Seafish was brought inland. Fish was a necessity for
fast days and many monastic establishments and manors had their own
fishponds. Eels, pike, carp, bream and lampreys were all used in the recipes.
Oysters were eaten alive.

Along the medieval trade routes came sugar, rice, almonds, dried fruit and the
many spices which were used in aIJ recipes. These were expensive but
considered essential. perhaps to disguise the off taste of the meat. The
commonest spices were pepper and ginger. Cinnamon, cloves, galingale and
nutmeg were used frequently.

Foods available locally were few. Cabbages, peas, beans, onions and leeks were
the main vegetables. Mutton , beef and pork were all eaten, but the animals
were not of the superb quality of today. The sheep would be stringy and old
having been fleeced for its wool many times before reaching the stewpot.
Dairy produce was available. Bread varied according to the area in which it was
made and the class of person for whom it was made. Finest was manchet, a
white bread: brown bread was full of husks and very oiJy and brittle.

Herbs were very important. Saffron was expensive but used a great deal as a
colourant. 75,000 crocuses were needed to make one pound of saffron. Fennel,
anise, mustard, parsley. cummin and coriander were freely used.

The ordinary person must have had continual stews made in the cooking pots
that are found by modern archaeologists. There were periods of near famine.

At the other end of the scale the feasts of the upper classes would be
prepared in great kitchens such as that still remaining at Glastonbury Abbey. In
museums you can see the pots, pans, [ugs, spoons. flesh hooks, skimmers.
platters. pestles and mortars of the time. The cook's knife looked just like that
of today.

The feast would start with several courses of brewets (broths], fish and meat
dishes, and on great occasions glazed and sugared dishes of swans and
peacocks. Desserts of compotes and fruit were followed by the issue of spiced
drink and wafers and the saJJy forth of wine and spices.
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Take fair cabbages, and cut them,
and pick them clean, and clean wash
them, and parboil them in fair water,
and press them on a fair board. and
then chop them, and cast them in a
fair pot with good fresh broth, and
with marrowbones, and let it boil.
then take fair grated bread, and
cast thereto saffron and salt. or
else take good gruel made of fresh
flesh, draw through a strainer, and
cast thereto. And when thou servest
it In, knock out the marrow of the
bones, and Jay the marrow two
pieces or three In a dish, as
seemeth best. and serve forth.

The oriainll recipe.
Take 4 garbages of chicken. Wash
them clean. Cast them in a fair pot
and cast thereto broth of beef and
let it boil. and savour it with bread.
pepper or saffron. mace. cloves,
lentils and salt.

Modern version. For ./-6people.
1 lb giblets. % lb chicken Jiver. 4 oz
lentils (soaked). 1 oxo cube. 1 tsp
pepper (or saffron), lIar ge onion. 3
cloves. water to cover. Put all
together in a saucepan and simmer
for 2 hr. Take and chop up meat.
Take meat off neck portions.

The oriainll recipe.
Take peeled and cooked chestnuts,

. as much or more of hard yolks of
eggs or pork liver: bray aU together.
moisten with warm water. turn
through strainer; then bray ginger.
cinnamon. cloves, grain. long pepper
and saffron. and Jet them boil
together.

Modern version
InGredients. 1 large tin chestnut
puree (15%ozl, 1 lb pigs liver. 1 level
tsp ground cloves. 1 level tsp black

pepper. 1 level tsp cinnamon. salt to
taste, saffron. pearl barley - about
2 tbs.
Method. Chop liver, mix with puree
and put through liquidizer. Add
ginger, cloves. pepper, cinnamon,
salt, and saffron. Add barley, bring
to the boil, stirring to prevent
barley sticking. Cook gently untn
barley is cooked.

.'

The oriainll recipe
Take veal and cut it up and wash it.
Put it in a pot with water and boil
it. Take parsley. sage, hissop, wash
them and add in pepper, cannel,
cloves, mace, saffron, salt and a
good deal of wine and boil. When
the flesh is boiled take it out of
the broth and let the broth cool.
When it is cold pour whites and
yolks of eggs into a strainer. put
them in the broth - make it stiff.
Make a coffin lie. cook a pastry
cssel Put 3 or 4 bits of flesh in
them. Take dates and prunes and
cut them. Add ginger to the broth
and salt. Bake the coffin a bit then
add sauce and bake until set.

Modern Version.
InGredients. Short pastry to line tin
or oven-proof dish about 2 pt size.
1 lb Pie Veal, 1 tbs chopped parsley,
I tsp chopped sage, 1 tsp white
pepper. 1 tsp ground cloves, % tsp
mace. salt to taste, saffron, %_8.. pt
dry white wine, 2 or 3 eggs. 4 oz
chopped dates, 4 oz chopped prunes.
% tsp ginger.
Method. Line tin or dish with short
pastry - grease lightly first. Bake
lightly. Cut up veal into smaJJ pieces.
cover with water and boil gently.
Add parsley, sage, pepper, cloves,
mace and salt. Add % pt wine and
simmer until veal is tender. Strain
veal. measure broth and make up to
2 pt with more white wine, allow
to cool. AJJowing 2 eggs to each
pint of liquid, beat eggs lightly. Add
cooked broth gradually and mix
well. Chop dates and prunes
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mixed with cooked veal. Add ginger
and salt and put in lined dish. Cover
with a pastry lid if wished. Pour in
broth and eggs and bake slowly
until broth sets. (About 1 hr at Gas
No. U.

Take parsel, sawse, garjec, chibollas,
onyons, leeks, borase. myntes, fenel,
and ton tresses, rew, rosemarye,
purslayre. Lave and wasishe hem
clene, pike hem, pluk hem small
with thyn hande and myng hem wel
with rawe oile. Lay on vynesar and
salt, and sue it forth.

InBred/ents. To serve 12. 1 lb short
crust pastry. a 3% lb chicken, \ lb
chicken Jiver. 2 chicken stock cubes,
1 heaped tbs plain flour, ground
cloves and mace, salt and pepper, 3
oz Demerara sugar.
Method. Cook chicken for 1\ hr in
water with 2 chicken stock cubes.
remove from liquid. Make 8. pt
stock from this liquid by adding
mashed chicken liver which has
previously been fried in butter -
season weH and add \ tsp ground
cloves and mace. Thicken with the
plain flour and boil for 2 min.
Remove flesh of chicken and dice
and add to the stock and leave to
cool. Line one large baking tin with
pastry, cover base with sugar and
then chicken mixture - cover with
pastry and seal edges, decorate with
leaves of pastry and bake at Regulo
7 until a golden brown on second
shelf for % hr and then on a lower
shelf for a further 20 min. Serve at
once.

Take figs and boil them in wine and
grind them small. Put them in a
vessel and add pepper. cloves, mace,
ginger, raisins, saffron, salt. Then

make a low fair coffin and put
them in. Put thereto cut dates and
fresh salmon, or else fresh eels,
and boil them in wine. Cover with
paste and bake.
(Tinned salmon can be used or both
salmon & eels can be omitted)

Ori8io.J1Recipe
Take a good milk of almonds and
draw with wine and water. Cast into
a pot, and cast raisins, minced dates.
cloves, mace,pepper, canneJ, saffron
and salt and let boil. Then take and
mix with rice, flour or grated bread
and cast thereto sugar and serve
forth, and cast powder of ginger
above it.

J/odero Versioo.
Heat % pt milk. Add to it 4 oz
raisins, brown sugar. % lb white
bread cut into cubes, softened
apples cut into cubes, almond
essence. Mix aJJ together. Press into
a flat dish .

Ori8irul Recipe
Take flourys of vyolet and boyle
them. pr esse them, bray them small,
tempre them uppe wyth almaunds
mylke or gode cowes mylke and by1
yt wyth amonds flor and flore of
rys. Sygre yt enow and putte
cream thereto, color yt wyth the
same that flouers be on aboue.

J/oderD VersioD.
To 1 tbs of ground rice, aJJow I tsp
of ground almonds. and a few
whole sweet almonds chopped
lengthways; make with milk. rather
softer than usual and boil extra
well before sweetening and
flavouring with either violet flavour,
or triple rosewater (the latter is
more easily obtained from a
chemist). Pour into shallow glass
bowls and chill, then cover with
flavoured sweetened cream whipped
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stiffly and covered with crystallised
violets, (or rose leaves, whichever
you have used), strew with crushed
sugar. A very pretty and deJicate
dish.

In8redlents. to serve 12. %,. Ib fresh
fine bread crumbs (white), %: lb
granulated sugar, I Ib pureed apple,
4 egg yolks. about \ pt white wine,
(ginger, cinnamon, cloves to taste).

Method Put aJJ ingredients in a pan
and bring to boil stirring aJJ the
time until the mixture thickens -
serve hot or cold - if too thick add
more wine.

Whip %: pt double cream, 2 egg
whites. 2 tbs caster sugar. 1 dsp
rose water or to taste. When stiff
piJe into a dish.

BOOK REVIEW

FROM AARON TO THE ZODIAC: 'MEDIEVAL MURALS' by Clive Rouse,
Sbire Publications, (1991), [.4.99

This is the fourth edition of the introductory booklet originally in the
Dlscover/n8 series. stocked by St Martin's BookstaJ] and Ruislip Bookshop. The
text has been updated to include the most recent of conservation and the
bigger format has facilitated more and larger illustrations, some now in colour.
many taken from the author's faithful water colour copies of waJJ-paintings he
has worked on. The why. when and how of both church and domestic murals
are described from their beginnings to the Post-Reformation era. there is a
selective bibliography and a useful gazeteer which reveals plenty to see (for a
start] in our local counties of Middlesex, Buckinghamshire. Berkshire and
Hertfordshire. The nave-arcade dragon-tree of the seven deadly sins in St
Martin's is iUustrated alongside interesting comparisons. including murals at
Arundel and Trotton in Sussex, on which Rouse's student and Ruislip's
conservator, Ann BaJJantyne also worked. St Christopber's legend, subject of
Ruislip's south aisle fragments, is given prominence. Those who remember Dr.
Rouse's slide- talks to the RNELHS will need no further recommendation: if you
missed those, start with this book, supplemented by the bats, not in the belfry,
but on the table at the back of St Martin's Church.

VaJery CowJey
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SUMMER OUTIN~S 1992

Coach outing to Tower HHJ Pageant and old
Shakespeare Museums at Southwark.
Depart St Martins Approach 10.00 am.

Coach outing to Stowe Landscape Gardens Bucks.
Depart St Martins Approach 10.00 am.

Walk around NorthoJt ViUage.
Meet on the Green Northolt 2.00 pm

Coach outing to Avebury lk Lydiard House.
Depart St Martins Approach 9.00 am

Coach outJng to SiJchester lk Sonning Common.
Depart St Martins Approach 9.30 am

Coach outing to an English Heritage Battle re-
enactment.
Details to be announced later.
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